# **Profile**

Katie First Name	Middle Initial	Mieras Last Name		
Email Address	を	並影響性性		
Street Address	<b>影群出置</b>			
City			Suite or Apt	Postal Code
Primary Phone	Alternate Phone			
Christian FM Employer	Director of	Development		
Which Boards would you	like to apply for?	į	74.0	
Children's Services Advisory	Committee: Submit	ted		
How long have you been a	a resident of India	an River County?		
30 Years				
Are you a full-time or part	-time resident? S	elect one. *		
Full Time				
Please list current employ that may be applicable to		. If retired, please	list any busines	s experience
Christian FM				
Please list any licenses yo	ou presently hold			
Notary Public				
Please list any organization	n of which you a	re currently a men	nber:	
Member of GraceSpring Chur	ch			
Please list any other comm	nittees or boards	you currently sit of	on:	
None				

#### Interests & Experiences

Why are you interested in serving on a board or commission?

I am a Vero native and my family has a long history of being in politics and boards in Vero Beach (my grandfather was the Mayor of Vero in 1974-1975). I also have a degree in political science and economics and would love to put that education to good use. I've spent the past few years home with my children (ages 6,4) before going back to work part time and I think the Children's Services Advisory Committee is a great way to give back to the community.

Katie Mieras Resume 2022.pdf

Upload a Resume

## **Demographics**

**Political Party** 



Race (Used for State Reporting) \*

Do you have a government recognized disability? (Used for State reporting information)

Yes 
No

# **Katie Mieras**

1566 28th Avenue Vero Beach, FL 32960 772-584-4244 Katiemieras@gmail.com

#### LEADERSHIP PROFILE

Recognized as a decisive and action oriented leader with integrity who executes programs while working closely and cross functionally with teams to formulate strategies, identify inefficiencies, and develop new projects.

Trusted and innovative networker who nurtures client and partner relationships while conveying the mission and vision of the organization.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

## Christian FM, Vero Beach, FL - Director of Development

2020-present

- Developed and maintained annual fundraising goals and deadlines
- Oversaw donor retention strategy while maintaining accurate records and acknowledgements of donor contributions and communication
- Planned and executed all fundraising initiatives including the marketing materials, online and printed materials, and direct mail. (while only working in a 15hr/week capacity)

# Hope Pregnancy Center, Boone, NC - Director of Development

2015 - 2017

- Developed and maintained annual donor retention strategy while maintaining accurate records and acknowledgements of donor contributions and communication
- Oversaw the planning and execution of all special events
- Oversaw and promoted the public's awareness of Hope through effective advertising and marketing materials, including online and printed materials, direct mail, newsletters, TV ads, billboard and bus advertisements

### Windsor Club, Vero Beach, FL- Concierge

2011-2014

- Coordinated and supervised transportation and accommodation arrangements for board meetings, weddings, and charity events.
- Established streamlined procedures and paperwork for all concierge services.
- Anticipated member needs and provided solutions to member requests.

#### **EDUCATION**

Gordon College, Wenham, MA — International Affairs, Cum Laude

2005-2009

#### SKILLS

Analysis Budgeting Collaboration Communication Customer Care Encouragement Financial Tracking Loyalty Motivation Negotiation & Conflict Resolution Risk Management Service Strategy Tactical Leadership Teaching Team Development Training